

Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 5/18/2018 4:40:26 AM
To: Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]
CC: Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Jason D'Andrea [jason@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]
Subject: Re: Monday logistics

Yes we will, and handled food etc. Will you be sending revised thresholds memo?

Lisa Trifiletti
(310) 738-2099

On May 17, 2018, at 11:20 PM, Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> wrote:

Fred – Could you please make sure that a tv screen, computer hook-up, and speaker phone are available in the community room for Monday’s Clippers meeting? The applicant team intends to have their architectural team on the phone and present information via a Web-Ex. I would anticipate that Chris Holmquist or Gerard McCallum would bring the log-in information for the Web-Ex.

Lisa – I’m anticipating that your team will bring printed copies of the meeting agenda and the revised site plan, and will provide lunch for the team.

Please let me know if you have questions or need other support from ESA.

Thanks,
Christina

Christina Erwin
Environmental Planning Program Manager
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
2600 Capitol Ave, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95816
916.231.1271 direct | 916.564.4500 main
cerwin@esassoc.com | www.esassoc.com

Follow us on [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

<Murphy's Bowl Meeting Agenda 5-21-18.docx>

<Site Plan 5-15-18.pdf>